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Ben Armstrong

A/Associate Director Environment
Sydney Metro

PO Box K659

Haymarket, NSW, 1240

08/02/2021

Dear Mr Armstrong,

Sydney Metro City and Southwest: Chatswood to Sydenham (SSI 7400)
Approval of Alternate Acoustic Advisor

| refer to your submission dated 29 January 2021 requesting the Planning Secretary’s approval of Mr. David
Hanson as Alternate Acoustic Advisor in accordance with Condition A25 of SSI 7400.

I note that:

e the curriculum vitae provided in support of nominating Mr. Hanson as Alternate Acoustic Advisor
demonstrates that he meets the skills, qualifications and experience requirements in accordance
with condition A25; and

e both Sydney Metro and Mr. Hanson confirm that he is independent of the design and construction
personnel and those involved in the delivery of the Chatswood to Sydenham project SSI7400.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve Mr. David Hanson as an Alternate Acoustic Advisor
pursuant to condition A25.

Please ensure you provide Mr. David Hanson all relevant information required to undertake the role and that
you respond to his requests for information in a timely and complete manner.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown on 9274 6469 or at
grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
/m/@%&»\

Jake Shackleton

A/Director - Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta 2150 | dpie.nsw .gov.au | 1


http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au

